

EXHIBIT Z

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/mewes
(LinkedIn)
www.apple.com (Company)

Top Skills

Patent Litigation
Intellectual Property
Patents

Languages

French

Certifications

Business and Financial Modeling
Specialization

Heather Mewes

Principal Counsel at Apple
Cupertino, California

Summary

Seasoned attorney and trusted IP advisor with both in-house and law firm partner experience. Expertise includes patent licensing and litigation, patent portfolio analysis, M&A, commercial transactions, risk assessments, and FRAND policy and licensing. Practice covers a wide range of technologies including consumer electronics, information technology, software, health and personalized medicine.

Experience

Apple

7 years 3 months

Principal Counsel - IP Transactions
May 2015 - Present

Senior Counsel - IP Transactions
June 2012 - May 2015 (3 years)

Fenwick and West

10 years 10 months

Patent Litigation Partner

January 2007 - June 2012 (5 years 6 months)

Patent Litigation Associate

September 2001 - December 2006 (5 years 4 months)

United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit

Law Clerk

August 2000 - July 2001 (1 year)

Law clerk to Judge William C. Bryson

Fenwick and West

Patent Litigation Associate

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Public Information Technology Specialist
May 1997 - August 1997 (4 months)

Formulated regional policy on Internet use and Web publication of EPA documents and data. Designed and monitored EPA's Community-Based Environmental Protection Website.

Education

University of California, Berkeley - School of Law
JD, Law · (1996 - 1999)

Georgetown University
BSFS, Science & Technology in International Affairs · (1992 - 1996)

Sciences Po Strasbourg
Certificat, International Relations · (1994 - 1995)